Simon Davis

From: Joshua Reid

Sent: 02 January 2

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Edward Jenkinson; Gary Morris

Subject: FW: ASH - RFP Groundwater Monitoring

ATXON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
Imks or opening attachments -if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Simon,

Please see below. Could this updated data please be added to the public record and included with the drainage
consultation request to WSCC?

Kind regards

JOSHUA REID
Plannsr

Sent: 02 January 202 :

To: Edward Jenkinson |1

Subject: RE: ASH - RFP Groundwater Monitoring
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CAUTIGN: This'email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Eddie,

Below are the updated groundwater levels. As you will see from the table and photo below, the water
in the southwest of the site (WS03) is almost at ground level.

The 5™ visit (currently planned to be the last) will be undertaken during w/c 13t Jan.

7

4.0m Dry 1.30m 0.85m 0.38m 0.78m
4.0m 217m* 1.66m 1.03m 0.91m 0.99m
Ws03 4.0m 1.08m* 0.63m 0.24m 1.15m 0.10m

* - Water levels measured on day of installation (ie. water levels not reached equilibrium)
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is private, confidential and may also be legally privileged. It may not be
copied or disclosed to or used by anyone other than the addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the
message and any attachment(s). Statements and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not represent
those of the company.

Mace Group’s main operating company is Mace Limited. Registered in England No.

02410626. Registered Office: 155 Moorgate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom. For a full list of

all subsidiaries, JVs and associate companies operating under Mace Limited please see Hara (UK)
and § (International). Please be advised that Mace Operate is no longer a part of Mace Group. The
Company formerly known as Mace Operate is now Macro Group Limited (Registered in England and
Wales No. 04449811. Registered Office: 46 New Broad Street, United Kingdom) and operates
independently of Mace Group.
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